From: simon cornell
Sent: 15 April 2021 17:21
To: Jill Bastow

Cc: David Boulton
Subject: Meadowcroft

Good afternoon Jill,

Inline with your discussions with David, please find attached a copy of the amended floor plan and
elevation for inclusion. If you require anything further please don’t hesitate to give me a call.

Kind Regards,

Simon Cornell
sc(@sclproperty.co.uk
m:

SC1 Property Limited, The Studio, Flockton Chapel, Flockton, Wakefield, WF4 4DP

The following refers to email messages transmitted from, or on behalf of SC1 Property Limited

This information contained in any e-mail and their attached files, including replies and forwarded copies,
are confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged or prohibited from
disclosure and unauthorised use. If you are not the named addressee you may not use, copy or disclose this
information to any other person. If you received this message in error please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of the email and associated files. If you are not the intended recipient, any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the originator and do not necessarily
represent those of SC1 Property Limited. All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted
by law.



. - = .
Lounge Kitchen Bedrobm 2
G.E-A- Y 5400
127 sqm
3900 =
i ! 4 ¥ ‘ 4
House bathroom Dressing Bedroomil
e S
S 2 =
S Dining : :
9000
8
&
o
3
3900 H H 2650 2638
: T s . :
0 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 1 ‘ storade &
en-suite/shower room L S N S|
g :\ T [ — Q
< Bedrobm 3 ®© NY MNPA
777777777 16/04/2021
& |
Bedroom 4 = = —_—
777777777 J AMENDED
[————— e o
&
3
S T 1
MATERIAL
J 1 PALLETTE:
p— = ~ PO

G.A. GROUND FLOOR PLAN scate 1:50 G.A. FIRST FLOOR PLAN scate 1:50

//\K c C

// \\ C C

G 15/04/21 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.
AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.

F10/03/21 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.
AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.

E 08/03/21 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.
AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.

D 04/03/21 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.
AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.

C 03/02/21 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.
AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.

B 18/11/20 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.
AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.

GA TRACK ELEVAT'ON SCALE 1:100 GA GARDEN ELEVAT'ON SCALE 1:100 A 23/10/20 AMENDED INLINE WITH PLANNING FEEDBACK S.C.

AND CLIENT INSTRUCTION.
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- Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before commencing any work or shop drawings
- If this drawing exceeds quant's taken in any way, the building designers are to be informed before works initiated
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